0268

Etna Township Special Meeting RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS April 25th,

Minutes of

2009 Meeting

DAYTON LEGAL BLANK, INC., FORM NO. 10148 20 Held The Etna Township Board of Trustees met on Saturday, April 25th, 2009 in the Etna Township Community Center/Administration Building for the purpose of conducting a special meeting Dedication Ceremony. The meeting was called to order at 10:20 a.m. by President Knapp. Roll call showed Jeff Johnson, Paul George, Dick Knapp and Fiscal Officer Tina Taylor present. Paul George moved to adopt the agenda. Jeff Johnson seconded and the vote in favor was unanimous. The Full Gospel Sons, Church of God - Founders - Jesus Christ & Pastor JoVah consisting of Dorrece Tanawat, Rita Antritt, Jeannette Cooper, and Brittany Naranjo sung "God Bless America". During the singing of "God Bless America" the flag was raised by Chuck and Cheryl Hagy. The invocation was presented by Pastor Chip Koch, Etna United Methodist Church. Dana and Betty Duncan-Warner led the Pledge of Allegiance. A moment of silence for Grant Snider, Etna lifelong resident was led by Pastor Chip Koch. The new building dedication ceremony speakers consisted of U.S. Congressman Pat Tiberi, State Senator Tim Schaefer, State Representative Dan Dodd, Licking County Commissioner Chairperson Tim Bubb presented a Proclamation to the township along with the Licking County Flag, Commissioners Doug Smith and Brad Feightner, and Don Rector with the Southwest Licking Water and Sewer District presented the township with artwork from local artist Dean Ramsey. Etna Township Trustee Paul George thanked the residents of the township for making the project possible. The local companies for their donations to the Community Center: Progressive Flooring donated the tile; Best Supply donated 50% of the drywall, and Majestic Paint for all of the paint. The following companies donated the meeting desk - Southgate, Screen Machine, Michael Shank Racing, International Truck, Trail West. Paul George thanked Luke Baus with Project Architects and Andy Dorans and Jeremy Johnson with Robertson Construction. The Road Crew Mike Waller and Mark Smith and Secretary Laura Brown for help throughout the project and Jim VanDyne for the installation of the blinds. Paul George introduced the new Fire Chief for West Licking Fire District David Fulmer. Trustee Dick Knapp thanked Paul George for all of his dedication and support to see us through the project. Dick Knapp recognized members from the community. Dick presented history of the township building the Township house in 1902. SA Hagy was picked to oversee the building of the 1902 township house. He recognized Lyman Terrill who laid out the village of Etna in 1831. Cindy Zaino presented students from Watkins High School who presented quotes. A ribbon cutting was performed followed by the open house. Paul George moved to adjourn at 11:10 a.m. Jeff Johnson seconded and the vote in favor was unanimous. Una Jayow Tina Taylor, Fiscal-Office Dick Knapp